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July 15, 1977

Coquina 0i1 Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention Mr. J. C. Solari

Re: Texaco State Well No. 1-P
Section 16, T-23-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to our letter of June 21, 1977, in which permission was
granted to defer workover or abandonment of the subject well until
further notification from this office. .

We have been advised by Texaco Inc. That injection will commence into
their New Mexico “"BZ" State Well No. 10 in approximately one month.
You are therefore directed to repair or plug and abandon the subject
well prior to that time.

Please notify this office as to your intent in this regard by filing
Commission Form C-103 outlining your proposed program of work, and in-
dicating when the work will commence.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

/mc

cc-Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director
0i1 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



